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MEMO

TO: Chairman of the Board
Members of Public Safety Committee:
Supervisors Ward, Hogan, Haff, Hicks, O’Brien, Clary, Rozell

Members of the Finance Committee: Supervisors Campbell, O’Brien,
Hicks, Fedler, Skellie, Hogan, Clary, Rozell, Losaw, Ward, Griffith

FROM: Clerk of the Board

Chairs Campbell and Ward have scheduled a Joint Finance and Public Safety Committees
meeting for Tuesday, September 29, 2020 via teleconference at 1:00 PM. The public may view this
meeting here:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC fkXChkwTrSnynELWOs5bgA

The Agenda is as follows:

1. Call to Order
2. Accept Minutes — September 1, 2020
3. DepartmentReports/Requests:

A. 1:00 PM Medical Examiners
B. 1:10 PM Weights & Measures
C. 1:15 PM Code Enforcement

1) Dept Updates
2) 2021 Budget Discussion
1:30 PM Probation
1:45 PM Assigned Counsel
2:00 PM Public Defender
1) Dept Updates/Requests - Office Space;
Computer Upgrades; Data Storage Needs
2) 20210 Budget Discussion
G. 2:15 PM Public Safety/EMS/Fire
1) EMS — Fire Advisory Appointments
2) 2021 Budget Discussion
H. 2:30 PM District Attorney/Grand Jury
l. 2:45 PM Sheriff/Jail

mmo

***Committee Members: Please notify this Office if you are unable to attend.***

DATED: September 22, 2020
Fort Edward, New York




